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Dear Emmanuel, 
There's a mistake from the Court as the order should not be discharged and will without a doubt be reinstated in due course. 
If your client is found to be in breach of the terms of the injunction, we reserve the right to take further actions against 
your client. Your client should continue to respect the terms of the order as we have advised the court that the order has 
been discharged due to an internal admin. Error. I hope he will be advised of our position. 
Kind regards 
Milla 
—Original Message— 
From: emmanuel [mailto:emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com] 
Sent: 15 December 2017 13:00 
To; Ludmilla lyavoo <Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: LBE v Cordell 
Dear Ludmilla, 
The Order discharging the injunction and striking out your claim subsists until set aside. 
Kind regards, 
Emmanuel Onwusiri. 
—Original Message— 
From: Ludmilla lyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfieid.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 December, 2017 12:41 PM 
To: emmanuel Subject: LBE v Cordell 
Dear Emmanuel, 
Please see attached a copy of the Court order. Our direction questionnaire was filed electronically on 17th November 2017 
at 12 noon. I have emailed the Court yesterday with evidence and will advise them that the injunction should continue as 
our questionnaire was filed by the given deadline, i hope you will advise your client to continue to comply with the terms of 
the interim injunction ordered by the Court on 09th August 2017. 
Kind regards, 
Ludmilla lyavoo Solicitor Corporate Team Legal Services Enfield Council Silver Street Enfield EN13XY 
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